
Working with communities to improve the quality of life for all in Argyll and Bute 

www.argyllandbutecpp.net 

 

 

 
 

14 August 2013 
 

 
 

A meeting of the MID ARGYLL, KINTYRE AND THE ISLANDS COMMUNITY PLANNING 
GROUP will be held in the TOWN HALL, CAMPBELTOWN on WEDNESDAY, 4 SEPTEMBER 
2013 at 2:00 PM. 
 
 

 
 

 

AGENDA 
 
 1. APOLOGIES 

 

 2. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST 

 

  (a)  Minutes 
   Mid Argyll, Kintyre and the Islands Community Planning Group held on 5 June 

2013. (Pages 1 - 4) 
 

  (b)  Minutes 
   Mid Argyll Partnership meeting held on 12 June, 2013 (for noting).  (Pages 5 - 

10) 
 

  (c)  Minutes 
   Kintyre Initiative Working Group meeting held on 28 June, 2013 (for noting). 

(Pages 11 - 18) 
 

 4. PARTNERSHIP UPDATES 

 

  (a) Police Scotland (Pages 19 - 24) 
  (b) Scottish  Fire and Rescue update  
  (d)  Update - NHS Highland 
   Sexual Health  - Media and Cultural influences (Pages 25 - 28) 

 
  (d) Update - Scottish Water  
  (e) Update  - Argyll Voluntary Action  
  (f) Update - Community Safety Forum - To follow  
 5. STREETSCENE SERVICE  REVIEW IMPLEMENTATION 

Public Document Pack



Working with communities to improve the quality of life for all in Argyll and Bute 

www.argyllandbutecpp.net 

 
  Report by Head of Roads and Amenity Services.  

 

 6. PROPOSED COMMUNITY PLANNING FORUM EVENT 

  Update by Community Development Officer.  
 

 7. ISSUES RAISED BY COMMUNITY COUNCILS 

 

 8. ISSUES RAISED BY THE THIRD SECTOR PARTNERSHIP 

 

 9. INTEGRATION OF KEY LOCAL  PARTNERSHIPS 

  Report by the Area Governance Manager. (Pages 29 - 32) 
 

  
  
  Councillor Rory Colville 
  Councillor Robin Currie 
  Councillor Anne Horn 
  Councillor Donald Kelly 
  Councillor John McAlpine 
  Councillor Donald MacMillan 
  Councillor Douglas Philand 
  Councillor John Semple 
  Councillor Sandy Taylor     
 
 
Shirley MacLeod  - Area Governance Manager 
 
Contact: Theresa McLetchie – Tel: 01546 604511 
 
  



�
��������	
���������	
�����
���������������
����������
��������������
��
�����������������������������
�����
�����
���������������
�������

	�� ������
���!�"����#$%&��
�
�

�'�(���)� ���������
�	
���

	���	
�
������
����

� �	
���

	���	����	
��

�� �	
���

	���	�����
�����
� �	
���

	��������	��� �	
���

	���	��
�������

���
� �	
���

	���	�������
�� �	
���

	�����������
	��
� � �

�������*� ����
������ �	�� �����!	�����������������
� "�
����#�
�	�� $%����	&��'�%((�����
� ����(�$�����'	�����
����)��

��� �	
������	'
����
� �����'����#��'� *��� 	��
�'����������+�����

����

,�-��'��������$�
����
� !�	
���	��������"��������(��.� ��	'
����/����0�����
����
� �
��	����!�	��� ���
'��$���	�����'���������
�
� �
�����)����� �	��
��'������
	����'�

%((�����
� ��'	����)����� �1��
� ��''��.�)	�
�� 2
�
�'��$���	�����'�%((������
� �
��������'��� ����
	����'� ��	&��'�� ����

����.��
�����������
�
�
� %+� 
���������
� � ��	
	�����.������'���'�����34�

�
�	
���

	���	��
��-�

���
�	��
�������	�,�*�������
����
5�	���� �'�'��,������
����������'�.��',��1��
��
����������.�
�	�����

�'	�'������'���6��
�
�

� #+� ����
�
�������,����������
� � ������.�����	����
���'�	���	(�$�'����'6�

�
� � ���� ��������
� � � �������
'��	(�'������'����	(���������

,�-��'��������'���$�
�����

�	��
��'���
�������!�	
����
��	��7������,�89:;�.�������	�������
��'�
�������	����'����	��6�
�

� � ���� ��������
� � � �������
'��	(�'������'����	(�'�����������

����'����������
��	��:;�

�����,�89:;�.����	'��6�
�

� � ���� ��������
� � � �������
'��	(�'������'����	(�'���-���'���$��'��'����#	�<����!�	
��

��
��	��87�����
�89:;�.����	'��6�

Public Document Pack Agenda Item 3aPage 1



�
�

� &+� ����
������������
��
����
���-�
�������������
� � ������	
��������	�������'�	��'	������	�'���'��
����'�����	������������

�����.�'����"�
��'�	���������

�����)
'�6�
�
����
���	��(	

	.��������������
	��
����		
������������'������
�''������'������'��������'	����	
�������	�
��'	��	�������.	�<����'���

	��
�����6��!		����(���'�
�'
����������		
��.	

���	��(


�����	
�����
��	�
��'	���<��'���������	��'	���
	��'�6�
�
��.�(�	��
�
������	
���������'	��	'��'������	�'6�
�
���(������3����	�'����"=��
'���������'	��	(��	��
��'����������,���'���
87�����
,�89:;,��
���''���6�
�
�

� /+� "�������
���������0��������
��
� � ������	
��������	�������'�	��'	�'������('��	��'����
'��$���	�����'��
��6�

�
��.�(�	��
�
������	
���������
�

:6� �	��	'��'����
���
86� ���'� '��� �
��� ���� �	��

'�'�	�� �	�
���'� .	

�� ���

���������'��� ������ '	� 
	��
� �	��
��'�� �	
���
�� ���� ��!�
�	�'��'�6�

�
���(������3����	�'����'������
'��$���	�����'���������
,�����

�����)
'��
���,�>��
���89:;,��
���''������
�
�

� !+� �� ��������������
����������
�����
� � ������	
��������	�������'�	��'	�'����	��
��'���
����������'�������?��

�	��
��'��"��������'��'��'���6�
�
��.�(�	��
�
������	
���������'	��	'��'������	�'6�
�

� 1+� 
������
�����������������
������
���
�����
��
�������
�����

� � ������	
��������	�������'�	��'	�'������('�!��
��� ���
�����
��6�
�
����
���	��(	

	.��������������'������	�'��������	����
��'��'��������'���
��	
��.�������	
������'	���	�����(������<�'	�'��������	(�$���	�����'�
����������'�������
��	(��

�6�
��
��.�(�	��
�

Page 2



������	
���������'	��	'��'����
��6��
�

� 2+� ���������
��
�,������
� � ������	
���	��������������	�'�.�������'��
���(������<�(�	��'���

����
���	��.�����'		<��
�����'�'����������	
���	(�������	��
��'��
�
���������	
��������������'	���	�	�����
'
������!�����'�6�
�
����
���	��(	

	.�������'�����	
����'��
���'�����((��

'������������

����
�������'�.�����.	

���((��'���
���������.�'��
	��
��	��
��'���6�
�
��.�(�	��
�
������	
���������'��'�'���.	�<������	
��.	

�������(
�'��������
���	��'	�
�������
�	��'����
��	���������	�����'	��'�����������'����'�����-$�����
'�������
��.	

�������	
��'�'	�'�����-$���!�������'������(	����������	�6��
�

� 3+� ��������
���������������������������
� � ������.�����	����
��������������	��
��'���	
���
�6��

�
� 4+� ��������
��������������������������
����������
� � ��'	����)���������������
��������������'���
���'���'����
�.�����.���

�	
'���
��'�<��������'���'����������'	���'	�����
����	���'�
6���������	����
�='����
�����
	
������'�����	��
�����
�����;��
����'	�
����'�<��'����
6��
�

� %$+� �
�������������
����
�

� � ���� ������������
���
� � � ����(�$�����'	��)��

������	�'���'��'�'���'�����'�	��'	�����'�	��
�(	����

���������
����'�<���.�'�	
'��
����������
������������	�'��
������

�
�
6�
�
�������	�'���	�������
�������������'������������(	�����'�����	
��	(�
'������	��'���'�	(����	��
��'���	
����	((��������������'6�
�
�	
���

	������
����@
�����	��'�����	�����������������������
���'�6��
����(�$�����'	��)��

������	�'���'��'�.	�<�.����
����'
��������

����'�<���	��'�������
�6���
�

� � ���� ���������,����
�������������
���
� � � !�	
���	��������"��������(��.����	�'���'��'����������	(�����'�

�	.��	�������	'��"��'�����#��'��
����'	������6������(	�����'���
��	
��'��'���	'
����/������������
����������.�����	�����'	����	��'�
 	��
��
'�	��'�� ����	��%((�����6�
�
���.����	�����'	���������'���	��	������	�
����'�'���������'��'�'�	��
.�����.����'�

�������
����4������6��$������'�	�,�������	�'���'��'�
'����.�����	�����'	����'���'����(	���
�@
�
�(���'�	��(	��'����	
���/����
/���'���6�
�
"�������(	�����'�����	
��	��'���������'��	(�(������
�����'��������'�
��������	���������	�'���'��'�'�����������.�����	�����'	�����'�(��A�	'�
��	'�?�	(�'���(����6�������
��

Page 3



�
� � ���� ���
���5����������
���
� � � �����'����#��'���'��
���	��	��������
�'���'���	�
�������'���

����	'������������'���'6��������(	�����'�����	
��	(����
�����
�
�������������.�	��$�
����������
���'��	��'���.	�<�������

����'�<������'�������	'��������������6���
�
����
���'���'�����	
��	��'�������'�������<�'������������	��������
���/
������������'�������
�'���'�	(���!�6���
�
�����'������������	(��������'����'������
�����������
'	.��'	�
��������'��������
	�
����������	�	��
�(	������'���	����
����6�������
�

� � ���� ���
���5���������� 
����
� � � ������.����	�
���'��(�	����	''����#�'��6�

�
� � ���� ���
����5�
������0�����
���
������
� � � �
�����)�����
���'���'�����	
��	��'��������'�1	

�'�����.�����

.�����'��������������:B;��''������6���1��.	

�������
����'����:�
�������	(��	

�'�������	��8C��
��6�
�

� � �(�� ���
���5������������
,����,�����
� � � ������	
���	��������������	�'���	�������
���'���	���	��
��'��

��(�'�����'�����������
���.����������'�<����
����	����'���
��'�(�.�
�	�'��6�
�
��.�(�	��
�
������	
���������'	��	'��'������	�'6��
�

� � ���� ���
������������������0��
���
� � � �
��������'���
���'���'�����	
�������������)���������.������'���

�	�'���'���

����'�:B7���

�	�6���$#�.	

�����'���������	�'��'�(	��
'���(���'������6�������.	

���������
��
������'�����.	

�����
���������'���	
'�'	��	�'��'�6������

�����)
'���	
���
�.	

��
������
.�'���$"�������������	�(����'��
�'�����
���.�'��)�6�
�
$'�.����	����'��'�)��.	

����������A�	'���	'�?����������	�'�.	

��
�	���'	�(


��	
���
������'�.����	����'��'�'����	��
�'�	����'��.	

��
�����������,�89:B6�
�
�
��������'������	�'���'��'����������	���'��
������������'����1�
�����
�@
�
�'�6�������������'��'�!�����#�
�	��.������	
�������'�����
����
���	�����������.	

����@
��'����
���'����
�
��.�(�	��
�
������	
���������'��'�'�������	�'�.	

���������
���	
'6����
��

�

Page 4



�
��������	
���������	
�����
�������
��������������������������������
�������

�������������������
���

	���������
��� !�"����!# $��

�

�

�%�&���'� ���������
�	
���

	�����������
	��

� �	
���

	���	��
�������

��� �	
���

	���	
�
������
����
� � �
� ��
������������� ����

������
����	
���
�
� ���������
���� ����

������
����	
���
�
� ��

��������� ����

������
����	
���
�
� �	�������

��� �	����
 ��������
� �������!������	�� "
���������
� �������#��

� $�����	��%�������
� ��&������������� $�����	��%�������
� �	
�����&���	�� �������������
� �	���
������� ��!��
� ��������	����� �	����
 ��������
� '����������
���	�� ��������������
� '������(��)��� ��	������$�����
� ����	���	����� !�����	%�����

�
� �������$�
�	�� !�����	%�����

�
�
�
�
�  (� 
���������

�

� � � 	
	��������������*�������+�
�
�	
���

	�������!	���
�	
���

	���	�����
�����
��&���'��������"	��������	**����	���
'�*�"��*����,����
����������
�������,����
(��������

����#!��!���
�����
�	������	��������

�-��
����	
���
��
�
��
��
�

� !(� ���������)����������������� $��
����!# $�

�

� � �������
���	%����� ��&�	
��*���������
��	��./������0�12./������  �	&����������
���
���	��3��
��
�

�

� $(� �
������
�������

�

� � �	����

�����4
���������������
��%
��� �	&����������

������
����	�����������
������5
����

������	�������	
 3�

Public Document Pack Agenda Item 3bPage 5



�
��*�&�	��
�
6�������	���������������	

�������5����

�����&����*��
��	�����*�*����3���
�

� +(� ��
����)�
������

�

� � ������	
 ��������� ���������	���������	���	���������������$�
�	�0�!�����	%�����

�
 �	&���������������
�����������	
����	�!�����	%�����

�������%	�*���������	
 ������
�����������	�� ����	%���������

���������6�
����	
���*��		 �����&����*����3���
�
����	���	���������
���&���	
��%	����	*������&����0����������

���+5�
�
17�'

�� � 5� �����������
�$�����"����&�
�
12517�'

�� �����������5� �
�  ���	����	8����"
	���������	���	���
9��5#	&�12./� 5� �	��������
�
������%	�*���������	
 �	%�����
��
�����	��	%��	���
�*������������"����		������
����������	� �	*	�������
	��
������������������	������������
����������������������
!�����	%�����

����������&��3�
�
�����
�	%�������������������%	

	��+5�
�
,: 
	�������

���
�
����
���	��%	

	��������������+5�
�

•� ,%%����&�������*�����	��	%���%	�*���	���

•� !	�������	

������������� �	&�����
  	����

•� 6��������	��	%���"�������	%�!�����	%�����

��	���������������

•� "
������ �	&���	��%�	*�;�������	�
������
�
������������%	��!�����	%�����

���+5�
�
��� +<<���3�����	%����

3�	*<�
�
����������������������	�������������%	����������%	�*���&�� ���������	������

��%
���3���
�

� ,(� ���������������������

�

� � �����������	�9%%������	�
 �����������	
 �	����������*3��� 	
	��������������
 �	%%����3���
�

� -(� .���
��/�����/
��
���
�����
��������������

�

� � ���� 
������
���
�

� � � '�����������
���	��
 ������������	
 �	������%	

	����+5�
�

•� "
������ �����&��� %�	*� $���� "��*� ��
��� �*	
����� �	� =>20222� ����
������ ���� ����� 12� �: �����	��� 	%� ��������� �����&��3� � ���� %���
�

Page 6



�  
�����	���%	�*���	

�����%	���������	������������"
����������
�%	��
�	���������	�3� � ���� "
������ ����
� �	�� �	* ������ �

� �	**
�����
�	
���
�*�*����������

�������
���������	��3�

•� "���� �
�� ���&�
� ���� �&��
��
�� 	�� ���� %����� ���
����� 	%� ���� *	���� ���
.23.>�%�	*�������������	�����$����"��*3����������������&��
��
��%�	*�'�
��������������
*�
����
*���%?3���

•� �����������@�
�������	

�������
�������������	%�'

�3�

•� ��	������ ����
�� ����� 
����������� �	��� ��� ���� ������� !	
��� ���
�������������������	����
���	��	%�� ���*����3�

•� ������	8�����	

��	����	���������	����������
��A�B��	&�
5������ �	8����C�
A������������	��
����������������	����������
������%��
����	���
�&���	��
�����������	%����������*���3����

�
�
�
����
�

� � ���� �
������������.
�����
��
�
�

� � � �����������	�
 ����3��
�

� � ���� ��
�������
�

� � � �	
�����&���	��
 ������������	
 �	������%	

	����+5�
�

•� ��*����
��	��� ���� �	�� ����� 
����������	�� ���� �	
��� �������� 	%� ����
�7221��

•� �
�
��� �������� ���� ����� �	�&����� %	�� .D� '
��� ����� ������� �	� ����
��
����	%���	�
���� 
��������  
�����	��������%���3�

�
�

� � ���� )���
���
�

� � � �������!������	��
 ������������	
 �	������%	

	����+5�
�

•� "	����	*����*��������������������������	������$�������������

�����
�
����	
���
��	���&��%
����������
���	���	�������	��	�����
�����"
�����3�

•� �	�����������������������	������	�"
�������

•� ����������  �	8���� �	� ��&������� %	�� @�� �� 
���*���� A� %	����	*����
*���������������"
����������6�&��������	**
������	
���
�����������
�����

��3�

•� $����"��*�� �	8�����A�
�����������	&������� �	������	���

•� "
������@�
������������������
��	������
����������������
�
��3��
�

� � ���� ���������)����
�

� � � ��	�������#��

��� 	�����	������%	

	����+5�
�

•� �	���� �� ���*���� ���� 
���������� ��*����
� �	��� 	�� ����  	��	
��� ���
E  ��������	�
�3�

�

Page 7



� � �%�� ����������
��
�

� � � �	����

����� 	�����	������%	

	����+5�
�

•� ������ ���� �� ������ 1� �	* 
����� ����� ����

� ���� �
��� �	
���
� ���
�������� �	� ���� �	�����	��� %	��  
������� �	������ ��� ���� 9
�� !����
���		
����������	����
 ����3�

•� "	����	*���� *������� ���� ����� �����

��� ����� ;����� ��	�
���� �	�
����
��� ���� ���
�� 	%�  �	 ��� �	
����� ��%	�*���	�� �� ���������	�� ���
�	����
 ����3�

�
��������	������	����
����������%	�*���	��	��%	����	*�����&����+5�
�

•� "
���������������� � 5� �1F�'
���

•� ��*���"	��������� � 5� F�'

��

•� �

�� 
����
��	����9 ������� 5� .D��
�
����
�
�
�

� � ���� ���
���
�

� � � �����������	�
 ����3�
�

� 0(� ���������������

�

� � �	���
����������
������� 	��������
������������	���������*����
�����	��	������
��* ��������
�������	*����!�� �	 ������3��!���� 	�����	�������
������	%�����
%���	��������&���� �	&����������!������������������	����
 ����3�
�
��	�������#��

�����
����������������*����
�������	%���!�� �	 �����������	����

�
������0��	�����
 ����3���	����%	�*���������	
 �	%�������%%��

��������	���������	������
�	��������	� �	��������*����
��	����	�������� �	 ������3���
�
�

�

� 1(� ����������
����

�

� � '������(��)���
 ������������	
 �	�����������
����������
	��
�����3�
�
���������

���+5�
�
��
�������������������6�&������������
������������
������ 
* ���������	��
@
���
����	��0������������
�
'������%	�*���������	
 �	%�&���������
	��
����		
����
������	�&��������������������*����
�	�����	��������� �	������������	�3��������&�����	%���%	����	*����*����������
"
�������	�����
���������������	��	�� �	�
�*3�
�
'�����������
���	��&	������	������������������������	**
������	
���
������	��
�����&����	��%�����	��	%����� 
�������	���3��'������ 
�������������*��
����������
�����*�����������
������������
�	������������	�
	��
�����������	��������	��0�

Page 8



����������3�
�
��	�������#��

��� 	�����	�� �	�
�*��������� 
* ���������	�����������3��'����
��������	��������������
�������%	���%
��������&���3����
�

� 2(� ��
������
������������

�

� � ���������
�������
������� 	���	��
	��
��	�������
������������� ���
�����*��%	��
 
�������	���3��!����&��������������%		�����%�	*�����!�������		
���	

�����	 ���
���
����'

������������*� ����������� �	�
���3��
�
'����������
���	������
��������	������������������
�����	%������721G��	������
���&��&����
����������������*�����	������	����
�%���3�����������
���������
�������
�:�����������������
���������� ��	���	����� 
��������  
�����	����������������	�
�����*�������%%���
����3����� ��5�
�&���������������*������� 
����%	���� 
���*����
	%�������*�����	�
	��
��	���3�
�
�	
�����&���	����4
�����	����������	��
���	� ��	��������������
������	��
	��
��	����
��������
�������� 	���	��
	��
�B�C��	����������&�����
���������* �������������������
	&�������������
��3��!��&	�����%
�������	�������������������������
��	%�'� ������
��	�������������������%	���	������	����&	�������
�������������������������������
 ��&�
���0� ��	���	������*���3�����������
������������	���&�������������
��3������
���������������������������	�*	���	�������	�����	��	%�&�����0��� ����

������	���
8
����	��3�
�
�	����

�����4
�����	��
	��
���������������4
�������	�������������

������
���
�	
���
� 	����	%��	�����3�����������
������ 
���������'

����@������������� 	����	%�
�	������%	���������3���
�
�	������
��������	������������������	&����	��������0�����	������%		� ������������
����!	� ���
��������6�������������3�����������
������������	�
������������	

���
���
	����������
�0��
�������������������������	�������	��
��
������&��
��
���	�*��������
����%		� ���3���
�

� � ���� ���
���)������
������
�������
�

�  #(� ��
���/����
���
����������

�

� � ������������	�
 �����3�
�

�   (� �����������
)����

�

� � ������������	����
��3�
�

�  !(� ���������������
��.���

�

� � '����������
���	���� 	�����	�����������������,�
����	��"
��0����������������
�
�
%
�������*	
������	�=/20222� ������
*3����������
���������������������  	������
���������������	����	
���		�3��"
�������	

������  	���	�����������%�������������0�
�	��  
��������������������/2� 	���	��3��������%���0��%�%
�������������

��&��
��
�0����
�	

�����	 ������	���������

0����������

�����3��'�����������&����������������
�	

������������������
�� �	&������%
�����������
���������������%
��3�����
�

Page 9



�  $(� 
��������������

�

� � ��

����������&����������������������	�
 �������	��� 	��3�
�
'����������
���	����%	�*���������	
 �	%�����	�5�	�������
��	%��	����%	

����	������
����
����������������

����������������	���G3����

���������� 
��������������
��� 	�����
����
����������	����������
�3��
�
�������!������	���� 	�����	������%
������
�����H
������	��0�"
�����3������������
�
�������������������	

�����������%	������	������������	%�%
����  ���������
��������
���������	������	
���
��	��������%	���*��������	�3����
�

�

�  +(� 
���

�

� � �	����

�����4
�����������������*���� 
�����	������������������������$���%��*�
�
��������  
�����	���������*��	%����
����������	**
���������%����������4
����
��
*�����3�
�
������������ 	��������������

������
����	
���
�������
�����
���������
���	�������
!���
�����	
���
�	���������
��	%��� ������	%�
���<
������ �3�
�
��*�&�	�����

�

������	
 ��������������� ���������	���	

�������&�����%�	*��
��������� ���*����
������������*��	

��������

����	�������� ��*��������������3�
�
'�����������
���	����������������
��	%������  
�����	��%	��������	��
� 
����4
� *����
�������;��������3������&	����������	���������	
����������
����%	�������������������
����  �����������������%	�*���	��	�����������	

���	�����*���������
���&��
��
�3��
��

����������������	�����
�����������
�������������������	��

��	��	%�����*������3���
�

�  ,(� 
������������)���
���

�

� � ������	
 ���&������
���	���	������  	���*����	%��������3��'����������
���	��
 �	 	����������	
���

	�����
	�������5�  	�������������������������������	��������
�	
���

	���	
�
������
���3�#	�	������	*�����	��������%	����	*���3���	
���

	��
���
	������ ���������	*�����	�����������	%�����@�	
 ����������	��  	�����3�
�

�

�  -(� �
����)���3����������

�

� � ���������	%�������:��*����������������

���%	��$��������0�..��� ��*�������
.2322�3*3���������	
���
����*����3�
�
�

�

Page 10



�

��������	
���������	
�����
���������������������������������������������������
�������������

	�� ��!�
��"#�$����"%&'��
�
�

�(�)���*� ���������
�	
���

	���	����	
��

��

� �	
���

	���	�����
����� �	
���

	��������	���
� �	
���

	���	�������
�� �
� ����������	�� ����

������
����	
���
�
� �������� ���� ����

������
����	
���
�
� ��
����!����� ����

������
����	
���
�
� �	���"��	��� ���"�
� ������������  �����
� �������	��� �
����	�������	������
� ���������	����	�� �
����#����������

���	�����	��
� ��������$����� ������
�	%���	��
�����

�
�������"���
� ������������ &#'�
� $���������	
�� &#'�
� ����������

����� �
�������!���%���
� $	��
��(�
��

�� �
�������!���%���
� ������(������ ������
�	%�����
� �����%��	
����  �������)���
� �
�������(� ��
��� �	��
����������#	�
��
�  ��������!������ ������
�	%���	�����
��
� �
����*�����	��  #��+�� $,��
� &	�����)���� � $,�
� *���$���� ����

�-	

����������	����-���
� #������$
���� ����

��	

����
� $��
�����
���

� ����

��	

����
�
�
� &+� ����������
� � ��	
	�����.	����������%����������������/0�

�
$	����������	���&�������
�����
(�����%�)�

����(�����
�����(��	�������
�	%���	��
������
�������"����
$������	�������1��
������(�!���	��(�*�
�	���������
,�����!������� $,��
(�����������%������-���
�
��������(*�
(�����
��
���

�(�*�
�
�
�
�
�

Public Document Pack Agenda Item 3cPage 11



� "+� ��������
� � ,���(��
���	.����������	
������������
��	��23�����
+�2456�%�������	����

�������
������	��7�
�

� '+� ����������������
� � ,�����%�����	�(��������������7�

�
� ,+� �-����������������
����������������
���������������

�������
���
� � ,�����	
��������������������	��.�	���	���(�$	��
�+��	��
�����1������

��	�
���7��,������������������	���.	�����������
���������.	��������
����������	������	������8
����	���.�	��������	
�������
�
������
����������7�
��
$���
���	��.	

	%�������������/0�
��
�������	��
	��
��	
�����
����.�����	�����
	��
��	��
�����
�	������������
���	���	��	������
������������	�����
	��
�
���������
��
��
����!����+�����	��$���
	������9..�����
�������������	
��	������
��������	�������%���������������%�������	�19&��������#	�������
�	������	�7��,���#	��������	������	���������������������
�����	����
%������������������������7����
������������	����������	
��	���	���%�����
�	

������	������������
	��
��	��
���������� ������7���
�
,�����	���	������

���/0�
��
,����
	��
��	��
��������	

��
�����������������.	���������
,�����	

���
�	��
�����	��������7�
��
��������������������	��	��
�������%��������
��
��.	���	��
��������	�.


��
�������%�����	�������+�%�����������
���������������

������
����	
���
�
%	

�����
���������������	���������	�.	������	�����������������7�
��
�������� ���+������	.�*
����������	�����	��������	%�����������.	��
)���.�����
������+�%�����%�����	��������
��
�����������	����%���������
����������	
�
������	���7�������������������
��������	������.	��������


������
�����
��������
������������������������.	�����������	
��	.�����
�


��������	����
��������������	����	���������������	�����	���%����

���	%����7�����������	.������
�
���8
����	���������������	.�
����	�����������	������	���	��������
�
��������	.��
������7��������� ����
�	�.�������������������	��������������%����������
�
��������	.�����
�
�������
��7�
�
��
�	
���

	������
����8
�����	���������
�

�������������	.����

���
�
������7���������� �������
������������

����
�������%�����	���	�
��	�
���������������
�����������������	��9�������������������%�������

�������
�������%������	���������������
��	�
	��
������7�
�
,�����������������8
����	���.�	����������	.������
�
����������������7�
��

Page 12



$���
���	���	����
��������������������.����	����������
���.	��
�	��
��������	

��	�������%�����
�������	�������7���������� �������	�����
�����%	���%����
�����
��
����%��������������
	������	.����
�0�����	��%����
���
����%��������
���	��
������	�7���
��
$�������	����
�����������.��
������������������	�����������	.�����
�
�
���%����	�
��������� �������
���������
��	
����7���	%����+�	������
%����	.�����	����	�������
	��
��	��
��������	

������.���.�	�������	������
�
.
�����������������.�	��)���.����7�
��
,�����	
������������������.	��.
�����������������������
���	�+�%����
������������	���������
��.�	��
	��
��	��
������	
���
�7���	���(�$	��
��
��������	��������%���������	���	�����	.���������
�����������	�����������
��
���������
�����
	%/0�
��
�	���(�$	��
�+��$���
	������9..�����.	������

�
�	��
�����1��������	�
����
9����
�
�	��7���	��
�:�	��
������������	�
���7	��7
��
45365�;36�26<�
%%%7�	��
������������	�
���7	��7
��
����������������������
�
�

� .+� �� ��������������!������!�������������
�

� � ����  ���
�/���!����
� � � ,����������	�.���������������#��������������.�	��������
�	%���	�

���������%���.


��	������	��
7��
��
�

� � ���� ���/������ ��� ���
����������
� � � $���
���	��%�����
�����������������.	�����	��	.������
�0��	
��.	��

������%�#������������7���	
���

	������
�����������������%	

�����
����������.	��������	
���	����
������������������������������
���
��������.�	���	����=�������.������	
������������.
�
���.������	
����
�
������.	������
	��
�����7�
��
,������������������	������	���.�	������ �)!���������.	

	%����
��	
����������%�����	�������/0�
��
�	
���

	��������	��+��	
���

	���	�������
����������(�����7�����
%����������������	������%	

����������%����
	��
��	��
�����
�	
���
�������	��
�����������������%���������%��	�������������	��.�	��
��������	
����
�	���������	�������
�0��	
�7�
��
,�����	
������������������,�����	.���.�����������	�>��������%	

��
������������������
�0��	
�?��������
�������������	�>
����	��%��������

�
�����
����	
���
7�
  

�
�

Page 13



� � ���� ��!����/�����������/�������������������
� � � �	
���

	������
������������������
������������%���������

��������������������%	�����	�	��
��.	��������
������	.������@67����
���	���%	

�������	
�����	������	
���
�������������
�
���.	��
�	���������	�7�
�
�

� � ���� ��������������������
� � � �	���"��	������	����������������%��
������������������	��������

2�%�������	�����%	

���	����
��
���
���������	.����������7��������
�
�����������
������%����������+��
���	��%����
	%��������%���
�	�������������������%�������������
������%	

����������7������
��������	�������������������������������������.
�����7�����������	�+�����

�����	.���������	���.	��?	
��	.��	
��?�.
�����.	�����

���������.��%���
��	������	�

��7����#��
����.	��(���%�����
����
���	%�+��
��	����

�
������%�����<76A����������.�	��
��������7�
�	
���

	������
�+�������	.����"+���.	�����������	
��	.���
�	��

����	����
���%�����%���������
����������	��������%�,%��0
9��������������.	����
������	
���7������������������������%	

��
������������	������
�.	���������������%����������
�	%������
9������	�������������%�������������������7�
�
�

� � ���� ���!��������
� � � ,�����������������������	
������������	����*��.	�������(�������

���������
���
���	�������������������7���	%����������	���%���
���
���
��������������	
��	�������	����������
��
����7�
��
$���
���	��.	

	%����������������������	����
	�
����	�������@6�����
�	�������������������	
���

	������
������������������	�����	�������
�����
����������%���������	������	���	����
�������������	���
���������	��������
�������	����
�7�
�
,�����������.	�����������	
��������1���������������������	�������=��
(� ��������	������������
�
��7�������8
������������������
���	��
�����@6����.	�%�������	������
.�	��,�������(�"������7�������	���%���
�������	���
���%�����%	

�����.	�%�������	��1������	���	����������
�	�������7�
�
�	
���

	���
���������
�������������
������	.�
�����������������
�
������	������
�0�������	���������+����	���	��
���	����>	���	�����	�
��������������	��	���
�������������	����
���	�7���	
���

	������
��
�����������������.����	��������������
������������������+�����������
��	

�����������.�����������	�������	��	����$���������7����
��������
�
�

� � �.�� ��
!�� ����������������������
� � � ,���������%�
�	��������������	����	�+��
����#����������

���	�����	�+��	������������7����������
�������������	
��	���	�������
.	��.����������������
	��
���������������
����������	������
���	��
���������
�����������������	
���	.�.���������%�����

	%����	������7��
��	�������
���.	���	������%��������	��
�����	��	.�����1�����	����

Page 14



.
����.����������	�)�����	����%�����7�
�
�	
���

	������
�����	�����	�������������������%����
	��
�.���������
%���������������=���������������	������������������������������
	��
�
(�������%	

���	����
���	������������
������������	

�7�
�
,�������������������������.	�����������������������+���8
������
���

���
�������	�������.	��0�����	�������
����������	�������������
������������������������	
���
�����������
��	��2B��
����	�%������	�
(��������	�
�����
������������
�����	.�����
����%�����%	

����
��
��������������������	.������	�����	�����*
������*��	������)����
�	����.����������
����7��
�
�

� � ���� ����!�
� � � ,��������������
�������������	
����	�������9�$���	>��������

��������������	
��	.�������������%����.�	������������
�	%��
��9�$�*�	>�����	����	.�C644+44��	%���������,	%����

���	>�������
������
�	%�7�
�
�
����*�����	����.	�����������	
�����������������2��������������
�
����������������������%��������������	��%��������

���.	��5��

�7�
�
��
����!��������	������������.


��
������������%������������������
.	���������������#���
�������������
�	%�7��,����%	

������
���������	�
����*�	>�����	����.	���	���������	����������
���	�7���	
���

	��
����
����8
������.������
�������

�����
�
����	�
�����������
����
�������������	���	�����������
��%	

������������������������=��
�	�����������7�
�
,�����������.	�����������	
���������,��..����
�����%	

�����

����������������������7���	
���

	������
������������������	����
�����%	

���������������
������
��	
�����
��7�
�
�

� 0+� ���������������������
�

� � ���� �������!���!������!�������������1���2�
� � � �����	���%������
���.�	����1���������������7�

�
������

� � ���� ���������������
�
� � � �����	���%������
��������������������������������

���������	�
����

$	��
��(�
��

�+���%��
������������	���	�������	
�7����������%	

��
�	����
��%�����=��������
����������$	��
��%	

������������%����
������������%��
�����7�
$���
���	���	����
�����������������������.	���
�������!���%����	�
���	����	�����	
�.������������������������������
������	%���	�����

	��
��	��
����7�
,������������������	���������������$	��
��.	������������������7�
�
�

� � ���� ���
�����������

Page 15



� � � #������$
������.	�����������	
��	.���������.	�
���������������
�	

����0�%��������

���/0�
�
�����

�
���
�	�����
����
,	
�����
����%��
���
��
�����������	�������
	���%	���������������������%���������	

����
��������

������
��D��	
���
D��1�	�	����$���
	����������7�����
������	�+��������
�����������	��	�����
��	���.�	��)����,	%����"���
�����������	�������	.�����"	����
������1�����������������7��
$��
�����
���

����	�����	��������%��&������	�����
�������
�	�>
����	��%��������"1�$1����	������7�
�
�

� 3+� ��������
�!�����������
�

� � ���� ��������������������
����������������
� � � �����������+�������	.������	��
�������������	
���
�
�����������

��	
��	����	���������������������
���������������������� �)!7��
#
����������������������.�	����������"	����+�"1�$1�+��	�����	��
,�
������������	��
�������������	
���
7���
�
��������	�
�����������	��+��
����	�������	�������%�	����������
���	�������	��������%���������	��
������	
���
�$���
	������
�
�������.	��������	��0�����
09��	���7�
�
�������	�������	�
���������
.��	�������	
�����������
�������
������	
���	.������	�����+�%����������
����	��
�����
$���
	��������������������	�7�������������	.���.	����	�����
�	��

����	���=�������7���������
�	.�%����������
	%/0�
�
���4)*55666+)7(8�9:	�;�9+<	:5)5�-3!��!�
��
,������������������	������������������.	�����������������������
����	%
���������������%	��������..	���������
�����������������
�	��
�����������7�
�
�

� � ���� ���������������������
� ������
�
� � � ,�����%����	�
������.�	��(���7��(�����%�)�

��+�(������+�����

����������������	
	����7�
�

� � ���� ����
�����
�
� � � ,�������������	�
���������%��	
�����	�������	
�7�������%�
�������

������	
��������������2��	

���
���%�����	%�����
������������	.�����
�	�����	��
�����#
�����	>���7��,�����������%����	���	��������������
�	�����
����
	�������������	.�����%�����������������%	

�����	
���
�=������������ �������)��7������������������2�������������������
������	��.	����3��	��������	����������	.�����������7�
�
�����%���
������	������
���	.��	������	������ �������)��+�%�������

Page 16



%�
������������
����������	�
��������@6���������	.������	
��7�����
�������������%�����	������	�����������������������%�����������%����
����	
���	
���	���	����	��������������	

��	�7�
�
,����������������������%�.	���������������������%	

�������������
���

���
��������	�������	
�7�
�
�

� � ���� ����������
���!�����������/���!����
� � � �
����*�����	������
�������������	
��	����������
��
����������;�7�

�
� #+� �������������
����������������

�
� � ���� �������������
����������������/���������!����
� � � ,�����=��(� ���*!���������%��������

���.	�/0�

�
E����������+�2456�F�2744�7�7�
�
,������
��.	��������������%	

���������,	%����

+�������
�	%�7�
�

� =+� �+�+�+�
� � ��������$��������	�����	�������
������	.������������)���*���
����	
���

������������
������	��	��23�(��+�24567�����=���������������	������
.�
	.�������
�	%���	��
������
�������"����	���������	��	�������.
�����+�
�������

����17��
�
�����������������	
��	.�������0���
�����	���	�����"	������#
�������
��������������������%	

�����������	��.�����	��	.�����	
��	������
����	=�����
��6��	���������7�
�
,�������������������������.	�������
����������%�����������������
�
������%�������������
�����	�7�
�
�������
�

� &%+� ������������� ���������!�����/������
� � ,��� �)!���������	���.����������	��������	.�����%�����������-���0������


���
�������=���������7�
�
�

� &&+� !����� ���-����������
� � ,��������	.�������=����������%��������

���.	�/0�

�
 (��>9��'%��7?7)���"%&'�
&%+%%>+:+�@��	6���>�����>:4A���	6�+�
�
,����������������������	���.	����������������������������������.	��������

���������������7�
�
�

�

Page 17



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 18



Multi Member Ward Area Report For Kintyre and the Islands MMW No 0402 

RESTRICTED 

Week 11 Week 12 Week 13 Week 14 Week 15 Week 16 Week 17 
16/06/2013 23/06/2013 30/06/2013 07/07/2013 14/07/2013 21/07/2013 28/07/2013 

Week 18 

CYTD PYTD + / - (%) 

Week 10 
09/06/2013 

01/04/2013-> 02/04/2012-> 

Week Ending Yesterday 

Crimes Count 

Groups 1-4 3 (3) 1 (0) 1 (0) 3 (4) 4 (0) 8 (0) 3 (4) 2 (0) 0 (0) 39 (14) 31  26 

Groups 1-5 6 (5) 1 (1) 2 (1) 4 (4) 11 (8) 9 (0) 4 (6) 4 (2) 0 (0) 58 (33) 45  29 

All Group 1 0 (0) 0 (0) 0 (0) 0 (0) 0 (0) 0 (0) 0 (0) 0 (0) 0 (0) 1 (1) 1  0 

Murder / Att Murder 0 (0) 0 (0) 0 (0) 0 (0) 0 (0) 0 (0) 0 (0) 0 (0) 0 (0) 0 (0) 0 

Serious Assault 0 (0) 0 (0) 0 (0) 0 (0) 0 (0) 0 (0) 0 (0) 0 (0) 0 (0) 1 (1) 1  0 

Robbery 0 (0) 0 (0) 0 (0) 0 (0) 0 (0) 0 (0) 0 (0) 0 (0) 0 (0) 0 (0) 0 

Common Assault 1 (1) 0 (0) 0 (0) 2 (2) 0 (0) 0 (0) 0 (0) 3 (0) 0 (0) 11 (8) 2  450 

Knives/Offensive Weapons 0 (0) 0 (0) 0 (0) 0 (0) 0 (0) 1 (0) 0 (1) 0 (0) 0 (0) 2 (2) 1  100 

Consumption of Alcohol ** 1 (1) 0 (0) 0 (0) 0 (0) 0 (0) 0 (0) 0 (0) 1 (1) 0 (0) 4 (4) 3  33 

Drugs Supply / Production 0 (0) 0 (0) 0 (0) 1 (0) 1 (2) 0 (0) 0 (0) 1 (1) 0 (0) 3 (3) 1  200 

All Group 2 0 (0) 0 (0) 0 (0) 0 (0) 0 (0) 4 (0) 0 (4) 1 (0) 0 (0) 5 (4) 2  150 

Rape CL & Stat 0 (0) 0 (0) 0 (0) 0 (0) 0 (0) 1 (0) 0 (1) 0 (0) 0 (0) 1 (1) 0 

Detections Count 

Dangerous Driving (1) (0) (0) (0) (0) (0) (0) (1) (0)) (2) (0) 

Drink / Drug Driving (1) (0) (1) (0) (0) (0) (0) (0) (0)) (4) (2)  100 

Disqualified Driving (0) (0) (0) (0) (0) (0) (0) (0) (0)) (0) (0) 

Incidents Count 

Stop and Search 37 8 8 38 8 8 13 10 0 170 77  121 

Street Drinking 0 0 0 0 0 2 0 0 0 2 1  100 

Antisocial Behaviour 5 0 2 4 2 7 4 6 0 62 91 -32 

Domestic Abuse 0 0 1 1 1 1 0 0 0 9 12 -25 

Hate Crime 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

Created at 15:49:35  on  31/07/2013 *Detections are shown as ()'s **Due to this offence being ticketable there is a 4 week lag applied to the count 

RESTRICTED Page 1 of 1 

A
g
e
n

d
a
 Ite

m
 4

a
P

a
g
e
 1

9



P
a

g
e
 2

0

T
his page is intentionally left blank



Multi Member Ward Area Report For Mid Argyll MMW No 0403 

RESTRICTED 

Week 11 Week 12 Week 13 Week 14 Week 15 Week 16 Week 17 
16/06/2013 23/06/2013 30/06/2013 07/07/2013 14/07/2013 21/07/2013 28/07/2013 

Week 18 

CYTD PYTD + / - (%) 

Week 10 
09/06/2013 

01/04/2013-> 02/04/2012-> 

Week Ending Yesterday 

Crimes Count 

Groups 1-4 3 (0) 4 (1) 0 (1) 1 (1) 2 (0) 2 (0) 3 (0) 5 (2) 4 (0) 43 (14) 48 -10 

Groups 1-5 4 (1) 5 (1) 2 (3) 3 (1) 4 (5) 8 (6) 5 (2) 7 (4) 4 (0) 70 (42) 68  3 

All Group 1 0 (0) 0 (0) 0 (0) 0 (0) 0 (0) 0 (0) 0 (0) 0 (0) 0 (0) 0 (0) 1 -100 

Murder / Att Murder 0 (0) 0 (0) 0 (0) 0 (0) 0 (0) 0 (0) 0 (0) 0 (0) 0 (0) 0 (0) 0 

Serious Assault 0 (0) 0 (0) 0 (0) 0 (0) 0 (0) 0 (0) 0 (0) 0 (0) 0 (0) 0 (0) 1 -100 

Robbery 0 (0) 0 (0) 0 (0) 0 (0) 0 (0) 0 (0) 0 (0) 0 (0) 0 (0) 0 (0) 0 

Common Assault 1 (1) 4 (4) 0 (0) 0 (0) 2 (2) 1 (1) 0 (0) 3 (2) 0 (0) 18 (19) 20 -10 

Knives/Offensive Weapons 0 (0) 0 (0) 0 (0) 0 (0) 0 (0) 1 (1) 0 (0) 1 (1) 0 (0) 4 (4) 1  300 

Consumption of Alcohol ** 1 (1) 1 (1) 0 (0) 0 (0) 1 (1) 1 (1) 0 (0) 0 (0) 0 (0) 8 (8) 13 -38 

Drugs Supply / Production 0 (0) 0 (0) 0 (0) 0 (0) 0 (0) 0 (0) 0 (0) 0 (0) 0 (0) 0 (0) 1 -100 

All Group 2 1 (0) 0 (0) 0 (0) 0 (0) 0 (0) 0 (0) 0 (0) 0 (0) 0 (0) 2 (1) 1  100 

Rape CL & Stat 0 (0) 0 (0) 0 (0) 0 (0) 0 (0) 0 (0) 0 (0) 0 (0) 0 (0) 0 (0) 0 

Detections Count 

Dangerous Driving (0) (0) (0) (0) (0) (0) (0) (1) (0)) (2) (4) -50 

Drink / Drug Driving (0) (0) (1) (0) (0) (0) (0) (1) (0)) (7) (2)  250 

Disqualified Driving (0) (0) (0) (0) (0) (1) (0) (0) (0)) (2) (2)  0 

Incidents Count 

Stop and Search 26 9 23 13 14 8 26 8 1 272 244  11 

Street Drinking 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 2 1  100 

Antisocial Behaviour 5 5 4 4 1 4 8 7 3 63 92 -32 

Domestic Abuse 2 2 2 1 2 3 1 2 1 26 24  8 

Hate Crime 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 2 1  100 

Created at 15:50:51  on  31/07/2013 *Detections are shown as ()'s **Due to this offence being ticketable there is a 4 week lag applied to the count 

RESTRICTED Page 1 of 1 

P
a
g
e
 2

1



P
a

g
e
 2

2

T
his page is intentionally left blank



Multi Member Ward Area Report For South Kintyre MMW No 0401 

RESTRICTED 

Week 11 Week 12 Week 13 Week 14 Week 15 Week 16 Week 17 
16/06/2013 23/06/2013 30/06/2013 07/07/2013 14/07/2013 21/07/2013 28/07/2013 

Week 18 

CYTD PYTD + / - (%) 

Week 10 
09/06/2013 

01/04/2013-> 02/04/2012-> 

Week Ending Yesterday 

Crimes Count 

Groups 1-4 7 (2) 3 (6) 1 (2) 0 (1) 6 (4) 7 (2) 4 (1) 1 (1) 0 (0) 70 (38) 74 -5 

Groups 1-5 7 (2) 3 (6) 7 (8) 0 (1) 7 (5) 12 (4) 8 (7) 2 (2) 0 (0) 106 (72) 105  1 

All Group 1 0 (0) 0 (0) 0 (0) 0 (0) 0 (0) 1 (0) 0 (1) 0 (0) 0 (0) 1 (1) 7 -86 

Murder / Att Murder 0 (0) 0 (0) 0 (0) 0 (0) 0 (0) 0 (0) 0 (0) 0 (0) 0 (0) 0 (0) 4 -100 

Serious Assault 0 (0) 0 (0) 0 (0) 0 (0) 0 (0) 0 (0) 0 (0) 0 (0) 0 (0) 0 (0) 3 -100 

Robbery 0 (0) 0 (0) 0 (0) 0 (0) 0 (0) 0 (0) 0 (0) 0 (0) 0 (0) 0 (0) 0 

Common Assault 1 (1) 0 (0) 3 (3) 0 (0) 2 (1) 7 (5) 1 (3) 4 (4) 0 (0) 28 (26) 38 -26 

Knives/Offensive Weapons 0 (0) 0 (0) 1 (1) 0 (0) 0 (0) 0 (0) 0 (0) 0 (0) 0 (0) 1 (1) 0 

Consumption of Alcohol ** 0 (0) 0 (0) 0 (0) 0 (0) 1 (1) 0 (0) 0 (0) 0 (0) 0 (0) 6 (6) 28 -79 

Drugs Supply / Production 0 (0) 0 (0) 1 (1) 0 (0) 0 (0) 1 (0) 0 (1) 0 (0) 0 (0) 3 (3) 2  50 

All Group 2 0 (0) 0 (0) 0 (0) 0 (0) 0 (1) 3 (0) 0 (0) 0 (0) 0 (0) 7 (3) 2  250 

Rape CL & Stat 0 (0) 0 (0) 0 (0) 0 (0) 0 (1) 0 (0) 0 (0) 0 (0) 0 (0) 1 (2) 0 

Detections Count 

Dangerous Driving (0) (0) (0) (0) (0) (0) (0) (0) (0) (2) (1)  100 

Drink / Drug Driving (0) (0) (0) (0) (1) (1) (0) (0) (0) (3) (3)  0 

Disqualified Driving (0) (0) (0) (0) (0) (0) (0) (0) (0) (0) (1) -100 

Incidents Count 

Stop and Search 36 25 37 64 37 24 36 20 6 588 555  6 

Street Drinking 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 2 1  100 

Antisocial Behaviour 5 1 1 3 6 6 12 5 0 89 139 -36 

Domestic Abuse 3 1 2 0 2 3 4 0 0 26 29 -10 

Hate Crime 0 0 0 0 2 0 0 0 0 3 2  50 

Created at 15:51:42  on  31/07/2013 *Detections are shown as ()'s **Due to this offence being ticketable there is a 4 week lag applied to the count 

RESTRICTED Page 1 of 1 

P
a
g
e
 2

3



P
a

g
e
 2

4

T
his page is intentionally left blank



 Area Community Planning Group 
 

Item X 
 
 
 
HEALTH IMPROVEMENT CONSULTATION 
 
Laura Stephenson, Senior Health Promotion Specialist (Sexual Health), Argyll and 
Bute CHP 
 
 

 
The Area Community Planning Group is asked to: 

• Note this paper 

• Consider the groups role in addressing the issues raised in this paper at a local 
level. 

 

 
 
1 Background and Summary 
 

• The Scottish Government’s Sexual Health and Blood Borne Virus (BBV) Framework 
2011 – 2015 identifies the need to promote sexual health and wellbeing at local, 
regional and national levels.  The Framework identifies that Sexual Health Strategy 
Groups should have strong links with BBV Managed Clinical Networks, Alcohol and 
Drug Partnerships and Community Health Partnerships which will, in turn, feed into 
the Community Planning process. 

• Outcome 5 of the Sexual Health and BBV Framework 2011 – 2015 states there 
should be: 

 A society whereby the attitudes of individuals, the public, professionals and the media in 
Scotland towards sexual health and blood borne viruses are positive, non-stigmatising and 
supportive. 

NHS Boards, the Third Sector, Local Authorities and Scottish Government are accountable 
for this outcome. 

Sexual health includes much more than reducing or preventing sexually transmitted 
infections, unwanted pregnancies and improving contraception.  Whilst these are all very 
important factors other significant issues included in sexual health wellbeing are being free 
from coercion and harm, quality sexual health and relationships education, inclusiveness, 
focus on inequalities and challenging negative media influences. 
 
 
2 Challenging culture and commercial messages 

The Sexual Health and BBV Framework 2011- 2015 provides examples of the culture and 
commercial images that need to be challenged; 

Challenging cultural and commercial messages which reinforce negative stereotypes of 
gender identity and sexual orientation is essential to promoting positive sexual health and 
wellbeing. Gender stereotypes of both men and women perpetuate assumptions of male 
power and control over a sexual partner, are often founded on misinformation and can inhibit 
and limit both men and women in developing meaningful relationships and emotional 
maturity. These stereotypes can be reinforced by both written and electronic media and 
through, for example, advertising. These rapidly developing influences should be 
counteracted with positive local and national action. 

Agenda Item 4cPage 25



 

2 

 

• Work to promote the positive and life enhancing aspects of sexual wellbeing and 
sexual relationships should continue locally, regionally and nationally. 

• Efforts to promote a positive approach to sexual health and relationships in the media 
should continue, nationally and locally. 

Some examples of existing work in Argyll and Bute 

In Argyll and Bute the Local Authority and NHS Highland encourages secondary schools 
to use Sexual Health and Relationships programmes that aims to be inclusive, challenge 
stereotypes and negative impacts media and culture can have.  NHS Highland also 
support Rapecrisis Argyll and Bute to deliver TESSA in secondary schools, the TESSA 
programme includes sessions on the impact of media and using social media safely.  

 

The Local Authority and NHS Highland encourage primary schools to use Channel 4 
Living and Growing Programme.  Some of the sessions in the programme address issues 
such as stereotyping, cultural expectations, respect and being yourself. 

 

NHS Highland have produced a sexual health website for people living in Argyll and Bute.  
The website aims to be inclusive, informative, educational and helpful for people living in 
Argyll and Bute.  

NHS Highland support national campaigns such as Health Scotland’s “Its good to talk 
about it” and World Aids Day. 

NHS Highland work closely with HIV charity, Waverley Care to address a number of 
sexual health messages including; stereotypes, the importance of inclusiveness and 
awareness raising about the impact of homophobic behaviour. 

 

 

3 Evidence to challenge culture and commercial messages 

Early evidence indicates the strong impact of the media on young people's approaches to 
sex and sexual relationships. 

Data suggests that healthy sexual attitudes are understood by a significant majority, but 
significantly fewer act on these healthy attitudes. (Progressive Partnership Ltd. 2008) 

Media plays a significant role in Scotland. Some studies estimate that young people (6-17 
year olds) spend around five hours per day with one form of media or another.  However, 
with media playing such a significant role in our culture it has a dominating effect across 
many ages, not just the young.   

Sexual imagery pervades many aspects of modern society.  

In the absence of other reliable sources of information and advice unbalanced or inaccurate 
media messages can therefore lead to pressures and confusion over the realities of sex and 
sexuality particularly for young people. Feedback from the NATSAL survey shows that young 
females, in particular, view the media as one of their main sources of information. It is 
therefore important to provide some balance to these messages, including provision of 
accurate, positive information about sex and sexual health.  

Page 26



 

3 

 

Enhancing Sexual Wellbeing In Scotland: A Sexual Health and Relationships Strategy, The 
Scottish Government 2003 

 

4.  Some considerations for the Community Planning Group in supporting the issues raised 
in this paper. 

 

- Support or deliver local awareness raising. 

- Support schools and youth clubs address the issues raised in this paper. 

- Provide local policy on appropriate messages across a range of topics. 

- Consider how the points in this paper might be incorporated into the proposed locality 
community engagement events. 

 

 

 

 

30th July  2013 

Page 27



Page 28

This page is intentionally left blank



 

 

 

Argyll and Bute Community Planning 
Partnership 
 
Mid Argyll, Kintyre and the Islands  
Community Planning Group 
Date: 4th September 2013 

 

 
 

Title: Integration of Key Local Partnerships 

 
1. SUMMARY 
  
 1.1 This report provides the group with updated information on the 

status of local partnerships within Mid Argyll, Kintyre and the 
Islands. 
 

 
2. RECOMMENDATIONS 
  
 2.1 The Community Planning Group is asked to agree that the Kintyre 

Initiative Working Group and the Mid Argyll Partnership are 
recognised as existing effective community planning groups within 
their local areas, are invited to become key strategic partnerships 
of the MAKI CPG, and as such are requested to provide 
highlight/exception reports to meetings of the CPG outlining the 
work which they are progressing on a partnership basis on behalf 
of their local communities.. 
 

 
3. BACKGROUND 
  
 3.1 During recent discussion of partnership working by the Mid Argyll, 

Kintyre and the Islands Area Committee elected Members noted 
the ongoing good and effective work which both MAP and KIWG 
continue to undertake in their own areas and agreed to recommend 
to the MAKI Community Planning Group that the Mid Argyll 
Partnership and the Kintyre Initiative Working Group are 
recognised by the Community Planning Partnership as key 
strategic partners and are fully integrated into the local Community 
planning Group.  
 

 3.2 Local community planning groups have a remit to support and 
encourage effective collaboration and coordination between 
community based organisations operating in the local area, and to 
give effect to the Community Engagement Strategy at a local level 
 

 3.3 Local partnership groups, including the Kintyre Initiative Working 
Group and the Mid Argyll Partnership are the existing 
arrangements in MAKI which have facilitated much of the work of 
the Community Planning Group, particularly in regards to providing 
effective collaboration and coordination across community based 

Agenda Item 9Page 29



groups and organisations operating in their local areas.  They are 
effective and efficient partnership groups with broad ranging 
membership and attendance which identify solutions to local issues 
on a partnership basis.  They also provide an effective community 
engagement forum in their local area. 
 

 3.4 In April 2012 the Mid Argyll Partnership and the Kintyre Initiative 
Working Group were provided with a report which updated them on 
the outcomes of the CPP self assessment process and invited 
them to become key strategic partnerships in the MAKI area, 
bringing issues and making comment to the local Community 
Planning Group where appropriate. 
 

 3.5 At the time of considering these reports, KIWG agreed the 
recommendation, the Mid Argyll Partnership agreed to continue to 
contribute to and participate in the community planning process as 
appropriate, but did not agree to become a strategic partnership of 
the CPG. 
 

 3.6  In progressing to continue to support and encourage effective 
collaboration and coordination between community based 
organisations operating in the local area, it would be helpful to 
formalise the existing arrangements with both KIWG and MAP and 
formally ask them at this time to agree to become strategic 
partnerships of the MAKI Community Planning Group.  
 

 3.7 In terms of the local community planning group maintaining a broad 
overall understanding of the issues which local communities are 
identifying and progressing through their local groups, it would be 
helpful if a short update was provided by each of the KIWG and 
MAP to meetings of the Community Planning Group.  Although this 
happens informally by way of input from partners and Members 
who attend both meetings, it would be helpful to formalise this by 
way of the type of exception and highlight report to CPG which is 
tabled by the Community Safety Forum, who are also a key 
strategic partnership of the CPG. 
 

 
4. CONCLUSION 
  
 4.1 Local Community Planning Groups have a remit to support and 

encourage effective collaboration and coordination between 
community based organisations operating in the local area, and to 
give effect to the Community Engagement Strategy at a local level.  
The existing arrangements in MAKI, comprising the key 
partnerships of the Kintyre Initiative Working Group and the Mid 
Argyll Partnership, facilitate much of this work and ensure the 
robustness of the process of community engagement in local 
areas, and therefore have a full and active role to play in ensuring 
the continuation of effective community planning in Mid Argyll, 
Kintyre and the Islands. To ensure that this work is supported and 
recognised by the MAKI Community Planning Group, members are 

Page 30



asked to agree to invite both KIWG and the MAP to formally 
become strategic partnerships of the CPG, and to invite them in 
that capacity to submit highlight/exception updates to the CPG in 
the same way as other strategic partnerships currently do. 
 

 
 
For further information contact:  Shirley MacLeod, Area Governance 

Manager, Customer Services 
  
Telephone 01369 707134 

 

 

Page 31



Page 32

This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	3a Minutes
	3b Minutes
	3c Minutes
	4a Police Scotland
	MAKI CPG - Mid Argyll
	MAKI CPG - South Kintyre

	4c Update - NHS Highland
	9 Integration of Key Local  Partnerships

